
Council may add and take action on other items not listed on this agenda

     BUCKLEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA       

          June 14, 2016 

         Multi-Purpose Center, 811 Main Street 

City Council Meeting 

Opening 7:00 P.M. 

Call to Order Next Ordinance #17-16 
Pledge of Allegiance Next Resolution #16-09 
Roll Call of Council Members Next Agenda Bill #AB16-080 

Presentation to Melissa Patson 

A. Citizen Participation

Time Limit of Three Minutes (Must sign up at City Hall by Wednesday prior to the Council Meeting) 

B. Staff Reports

C. Main Agenda

1. Presentation:  Army Corps of Engineers - Mud Mountain Dam Fish Passage Project Pg.  8

2. Final Acceptance: South Prairie Creek Stream Crossing Project Pg.  9 
3. Equipment Shed Expansion – Museum Pg. 19 
4. Wally’s Playground Replacement Project – CO #1 Pg. 22 
5. Scope of Work – G&O Eng Proposal for Design & Bid Services – Elk Hts Paving Pg. 41 

D. Consent Agenda Pg. 49 

6. A.   Approve Minutes of May 24, 2016 City Council Meeting
Approve Minutes of June 7, 2016 City Council Study Session 

B. Claims
C. Payroll

E. Committee Reports Pg. 54 

7. Mayor’s Report Johnson 
Appoint Joe Frame to Planning Commission 

Renew Laverne Harris Appointment to Planning Commission 

8. Administration, Finance & Public Safety Boyle Barrett 
9. Transportation & Utilities Tremblay 
10. Community Services Rose 
11. Council Member Comments & Good of the Order
12. Joint Community Cooperating Committee Minutes

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 1



    CITY OF BUCKLEY  PO BOX 1960  BUCKLEY, WA 98321 
360-829-1921  Fax 360-829-2659  http://www.cityofbuckley.com

CITY OF BUCKLEY MEETING LIST 

June 13 10:30 AM Buckley Hall Board 

June 14 7:00 PM City Council 

June 16 4:00 PM Community Services 

June 20 7:00 PM Planning Commission 

June 21 9:30 AM Admin, Finance & Public Safety (City Hall) 

June 21 7:00 PM Transportation & Utilities (City Hall) - CANCELLED 

June 27 7:00 PM Transportation & Utilities (City Hall) 

June 28 7:00 PM City Council 

July 5 9:30 AM Admin, Finance & Public Safety (City Hall) 

July 5 7:00 PM City Council Study Session 

July 11 10:30 AM Buckley Hall Board (City Hall) 

July 11 7:00 PM Planning Commission 

July 12 7:00 PM City Council 

July 19 9:30 AM Admin, Finance & Public Safety (City Hall) 

July 19 7:00 PM Transportation & Utilities (City Hall) 

July 21 4:00 PM Community Services 

July 25 7:00 PM Planning Commission 

July 26 7:00 PM City Council 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 2



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 
 
7  Planning Commis-
sion 

 
7 City Council Study 
Session 

8 9 10 11 

12 13 
 
10:30 AM Buckley 
Hall Board 

14 
 
7  City Council 

15 16 
 
4 Community Services 

17 18 

19 20 
7 Planning Com-

mission 
 
Summer Sols ce 

21 9:30 Admin, Fin 
& PS 

 
 

22 23 24 25 

26 27 
 
7  Transportation & 
Utilities 

28 
 
7  City Council 

29 30   

June 2016 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
     1 2 

3 4 5 9:30 Admin, Fin 
& Public Safety 

7  City Council Study 
Session 

6 7 8 9 

10 11 
10:30 Buckley Hall 
Board 
7  Planning Comm. 

12 
 
7  City Council 

13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 9:30 Admin, Fin 
& Public Safety 

7  Transportation & 
Utilities 

20 21 
 
4  Community Ser-
vices 

22 23 

24 25 
 
7  Planning Commis-
sion 

26 
 
7  City Council 

27 28 29 30 

31       

July 2016 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 4



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

B. STAFF REPORTS 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 6



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

C. MAIN AGENDA 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 7



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date:    June 14, 2016       AB16-080 
 
Presentation:  Army Corps of 
Engineers - Mud Mountain Dam 
Fish Passage Project 

 Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson  X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt  X 
City Attorney  – Phil Olbrechts  X 
City Engineer – Dominic Miller   
City Clerk – Joanne Starr  X 
Finance Dept  – Sheila Bazzar   
Building Official – Mike Deadmond   

 Fire Dept – Chief Predmore   
Cost Impact:  N/A Parks & Rec Dept – Ellen Boyd   
Fund Source:  N/A Planning Dept – Kathy Thompson   
Timeline:  N/A Police Dept – Chief Arsanto   
 Municipal Court – Jessica Cash   
     
Attachments: N/A 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 
 
Short presentation by the US Army Corps of Engineers on the Mud Mountain Dam Fish Passage Project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: None. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   No Action 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

         
         
  
  
 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 8



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date: June 14, 2016               AB16-081 
 
South Prairie Creek Stream Crossing 
Project – Final Acceptance 

 Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson  X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt X X 
City Attorney  – Phil Olbrechts  X 
City Engineer – Dominic Miller X X 
City Clerk – Joanne Starr   
Finance Dept  – Sheila Bazzar   
Building Official – Mike Deadmond   

Cost Impact:  N/A Fire Dept – Chief Predmore   
Fund Source:  N/A Parks & Rec Dept – Ellen Boyd   
Timeline: N/A Planning Dept – Kathy Thompson   
 Police Dept – Chief Arsanto   
  Municipal Court – Jessica Cash   
Attachments: Engineer’s letter   
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: Staff is 
requesting and recommending that the 
City Council grant final acceptance to the 
South Prairie Creek Stream Crossing 
Project as recommended by the City 
Engineer. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: None 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   MOTION to Approve Final Acceptance of the South 
Prairie Creek Stream Crossing Project. 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

  
  
         
  
 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 9



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 10



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 11



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 12



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 13



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 14



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 15



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 16



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 17



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 18



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date:    June 14, 2016       AB16-082 
 
Permission to expand a museum 
exhibit to protect acquisitions. 

 Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson  X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt  X 
City Attorney  – Phil Olbrechts  X 
City Engineer – Dominic Miller   
City Clerk – Joanne Starr  X 
Finance Dept  – Sheila Bazzar   
Building Official – Mike Deadmond   

 Fire Dept – Chief Predmore   
Cost Impact:  0 Parks & Rec Dept – Ellen Boyd   
Fund Source:  0 Planning Dept – Kathy Thompson X X 
Timeline:  n/a Police Dept – Chief Arsanto   
 Municipal Court – Jessica Cash   
     
Attachments: Application information and drawing. 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 
 
The Equipment Shed is an outdoor exhibit that houses large tools and equipment. A logging arch was 
acquired a while ago and needs a home, and a D-8 Cat needs some protection. A 40-foot by 16-foot 
extension is proposed next to the trail. The trail side will contain windows to see into the shed and the 
other two sides will be chain link to maximize visibility and safety. 
 
The property belongs to the city and the museum needs council permission to perform the work (building 
permit, construction, and so forth). 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:  
None. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   MOTION to approve the 40’ x 16’ addition to the 
Equipment Shed on the city’s museum property. 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

         
         
  
  
 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 19



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 20



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 21



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date:     June 14, 2016               AB16-083 
  
Wally’s Playground Replacement 
Project – Change Order #1 

 Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson  X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt X X 
City Attorney  – Phil Olbrechts  X 
City Engineer – Dominic Miller   
City Clerk – Joanne Starr  X 
Finance Dept  – Sheila Bazzar   

Cost Impact: $54,432.05 Building Official – Mike Deadmond   
Fund Source:  Fund 035 (Parks Cap) Fire Dept – Chief Predmore   
Timeline:  Immediate Parks & Rec Dept – Ellen Boyd   
 Planning Dept – Kathy Thompson   
 Police Dept – Chief Arsanto   
 Municipal Court – Jessica Cash   
Attachments: Exhibits A.1 & A.2 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: On May 10, 2016 the City Council awarded bid of the new Wally’s 
Playground Replacement Project to Buell Recreation for the bid price of $44,983.51. During discussion 
of the bid staff informed the City Council that a replacement of the containment border around the 
existing playground had not been addressed in the RFP or bid and that this may need to occur through 
approval of a future change order.  
 
After the award staff met with representatives from Buell Recreation on-site and finalized the 
configuration of the layout of the new replacement, which resulted in an expansion of the existing area 
and a need for an ADA access ramp approach to the playground. Staff requested that Buell submit a cost 
estimate for the ADA ramp, additional safety chips to go into the expanded area and complete perimeter 
containment border In response Buell submitted an updated cost estimate for these items that results in 
an increase of $9,448.54 for a new total project price of $54,432.05. This increase includes all of the 
items mentioned along with increased shipping and sales tax. Per the City’s Purchasing Policy the 
Finance Committee reviewed and approved the change order on 6/1/2016 and is bringing it on to Council 
for approval. 
COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: FA/PS 6/1/2016 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   MOTION to Approve Change Order #1 for Wally’s 
Playground Replacement Project for $9,448.54 bringing the Project Total to 
$54,432.05.  

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

         
         
  
  
 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 22



 CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 

PROJECT TITLE AND 
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 
 
Playground Replacement Project – N. River 
Ave. 

WORK DESCRIPTION 
 
Exhibit A.1 & A.2 (attached) 

CONTRACTOR 
 
Buell Recreation 

CONTRACTOR CONTACT NAME, 
ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NO.64  

 
Buell Recreation 
7327 SW Barnes Rd. #601 
Portland, Oregon 97225 
800-266-1250 

FEDERAL I.D. NO. 
 

BUDGET OR FUNDING SOURCE 

Fund 035 (Parks Capital) 

PROJECT ADMINISTRATOR NAME, 
ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NO. 
 
Ellen Boyd, Rec Svcs Director 
811 Main Street 
Buckley, WA 98321 
(360) 761-7814 

MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE, IF 
ANY 
 

$54,432.05 - w/CO#1 
 
 

COMPLETION DATE 
 

September 1, 2016 

 
 
 

      
 THIS AGREEMENT is entered into on ________________, 2016 between the City of 
Buckley, Washington, hereinafter called "the CITY", and the above person, firm or organization, 
hereinafter called "the CONTRACTOR". 
 
 WHEREAS, the CITY desires to accomplish the above-referenced project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the CITY does not have sufficient staff or expertise to meet the required 
commitment and therefore deems it advisable and desirable to engage the assistance of a 
CONTRACTOR to provide the necessary services for the project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the CONTRACTOR has represented to the CITY that the CONTRACTOR is 
in compliance with the professional registration statutes of the State of Washington, if applicable, 
and has signified a willingness to furnish consulting services to the CITY, now, therefore, 
 
 IN CONSIDERATION OF the terms and conditions set forth below, or attached and 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 23



incorporated and made a part hereof, the parties agree as follows: 
 
 1. Retention of Contractor - Scope of Work.  The CITY hereby retains the 
CONTRACTOR to provide professional services as defined in this agreement and as necessary to 
accomplish the scope of work attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this 
reference as if set forth in full.  The CONTRACTOR shall furnish all services, labor and related 
equipment necessary to conduct and complete the work, except as specifically noted otherwise in 
this agreement. All work performed by CONTRACTOR shall conform to all applicable City 
development standards, including engineering and public works standards. 
 
 2. Completion of Work.  The CONTRACTOR shall not begin any work under the 
terms of this agreement until authorized in writing by the CITY.  The CONTRACTOR shall 
complete all work required by this agreement by September 1, 2016.  A failure to complete the 
work according to this deadline, except where such failure is due to circumstances beyond the 
control of the CONTRACTOR, shall be deemed a breach of this agreement.  The established 
completion time shall not be extended because of any delays attributable to the CONTRACTOR, 
but may be extended by the CITY, in the event of a delay attributable to the CITY, or because of 
unavoidable delays caused by circumstances beyond the control of the CONTRACTOR.  All such 
extensions shall be in writing and shall be executed by both parties.   
 
 3. Payment.  The CONTRACTOR shall be paid by the CITY for satisfactorily 
completed work and services satisfactorily rendered under this agreement as provided in Exhibit A, 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference as if set forth in full.  Such payment shall 
be full compensation for work performed or services rendered and for all labor, materials, supplies, 
equipment, and incidentals necessary to complete the work specified in the Scope of Work 
attached.  The CONTRACTOR shall be entitled to invoice the CITY no more frequently than once 
per month during the course of the completion of work and services by the CONTRACTOR.  
Invoices shall detail the work performed or services rendered, the time involved (if compensation is 
based on an hourly rate) and the amount to be paid.  The CITY shall pay all such invoices within 30 
days of submittal, unless the CITY gives notice that the invoice is in dispute.  In no event shall the 
total of all invoices paid exceed the maximum amount payable set forth above, if any, and the 
CONTRACTOR agrees to perform all services contemplated by this agreement for no more than 
said maximum amount. 
 
 4. Changes in Work.  The CONTRACTOR shall make such changes and revisions in 
the complete work provided by this agreement as may be necessary to correct errors made by the 
CONTRACTOR and appearing therein when required to do so by the CITY.  The CONTRACTOR 
shall make such corrective changes and revisions without additional compensation from the CITY.  
Should the CITY find it desirable for its own purposes to have previously satisfactorily completed 
work or parts thereof changed or revised, the CONTRACTOR shall make such revisions as directed 
by the CITY.  This work shall be considered as Extra Work and will be paid for as provided in 
Section 5. 
 
 5. Extra Work.   
 
  A. The CITY may, at any time, by written order, make changes within the 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 24



general scope of the agreement in the services to be performed.  If any such change causes an 
increase or decrease in the estimated cost of, or the time required for, performance of any part of the 
work or services under this agreement, whether or not changed by the order, or otherwise affects 
any other terms or conditions of the agreement, the CITY shall make an equitable adjustment in the 
(1) maximum amount payable; (2) delivery or completion schedule or both; and (3) other affected 
terms, and shall modify the agreement accordingly. 
 
  B. The CONTRACTOR must submit any "proposal for adjustment" under this 
clause within 30 days from the date of receipt of the written order to make changes.  However, if 
the CITY decides that the facts justify it, the CITY may receive and act upon a proposal submitted 
before final payment of the agreement. 
 
  C. Failure to agree to any adjustment shall be a dispute under the Disputes 
clause of this agreement, as provided in Section 13.  Notwithstanding any such dispute, the 
CONTRACTOR shall proceed with the agreement as changed.   
 
  D. Notwithstanding any other provision in this section, the maximum amount 
payable for this agreement shall not be increased or considered to be increased except by specific 
written amendment of this agreement. 
 
 6. Ownership of Work Product.  Any and all documents, drawings, reports, and other 
work product produced by the CONTRACTOR under this agreement shall become the property of 
the CITY upon payment of the CONTRACTOR'S fees and charges therefore.  The CITY shall have 
the complete right to use and re-use such work product in any manner deemed appropriate by the 
CITY, provided, that use on any project other than that for which the work product is prepared shall 
be at the CITY'S risk unless such use is agreed to by the CONTRACTOR.  Electronic versions of 
all work product should be provided to the City in a format compatible with City software, except 
to the extent expressly waived in the attached exhibits. 
 
 7. Independent Contractor.  The CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor for the 
performance of services under this agreement.  The CITY shall not be liable for, nor obligated to 
pay to the CONTRACTOR, or any employee of the CONTRACTOR, sick leave, vacation pay, 
overtime or any other benefit applicable to employees of the CITY, nor to pay or deduct any social 
security, income tax, or other tax from the payments made to the CONTRACTOR which may arise 
as an incident of the CONTRACTOR performing services for the CITY.  The CITY shall not be 
obligated to pay industrial insurance for the services rendered by the CONTRACTOR.   
 
 8. Indemnity.  The CONTRACTOR agrees to hold harmless, indemnify and defend the 
CITY, its officers, agents, and employees, from and against any and all claims, losses, or liability, 
for injuries, sickness or death of persons, including employees of the CONTRACTOR, or damage 
to property, arising out of any willful misconduct or negligent act, error, or omission of the 
CONTRACTOR, its officers, agents, subconsultants or employees, in connection with the services 
required by this agreement, provided, however, that: 
 
  A. The CONTRACTOR's obligations to indemnify, defend and hold harmless 
shall not extend to injuries, sickness, death or damage caused by or resulting from the sole willful 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 25



misconduct or sole negligence of the CITY, its officers, agents or employees; and 
 
  B. The CONTRACTOR's obligations to indemnify, defend and hold harmless 
for injuries, sickness, death or damage caused by or resulting from the concurrent negligence or 
willful misconduct of the CONTRACTOR and the CITY, or of the CONTRACTOR and a third 
party other than an officer, agent, subconsultant or employee of the CONTRACTOR, shall apply 
only to the extent of the negligence or willful misconduct of the CONTRACTOR. 
 

9. Bonding.  Pursuant to RCW 39.08.010 the CONTRACTOR shall provide the City 
with a performance bond, to ensure that the job will be completed and that all workers, 
subcontractors, and suppliers will be paid. The amount of such bond shall be 150% of the 
approved value of the improvements. 

 
On contracts of $35,000 or less, the CONTRACTOR may in lieu of posting a 

performance bond elect to have the City retain fifty percent of the contract for a period of thirty 
days after the date of final acceptance.  
 

10. Insurance.  The CONTRACTOR shall procure and maintain for the duration of 
the Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damage to property which may 
arise from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the CONTRACTOR, 
its agents, representatives, or employees. 
 

The CONTRACTOR shall provide the following minimum insurance coverage’s: 
 
  A. Worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance as required by 
the State of Washington;  
 
  B. Commercial general liability insurance written on an occurrence basis with 
limits no less than $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate 
for personal injury, bodily injury and property damage.  Coverage shall include but not be limited 
to: blanket contractual; products/completed operations; broad form property damage; explosion, 
collapse and underground (XCU) if applicable; and employer's liability.   
 
  C. Professional liability insurance, if commercially available in 
CONTRACTOR's field of expertise, in the amount of one million dollars ($1,000,000) or more 
against claims arising out of work provided for in this agreement.  
 
 The amounts listed above are the minimum deemed necessary by the CITY to protect the 
CITY'S interests in this matter.  The CITY has made no recommendation to the CONTRACTOR 
as to the insurance necessary to protect the CONTRACTOR'S interests and any decision by the 
CONTRACTOR to carry or not carry insurance amounts in excess of the above is solely that of 
the CONTRACTOR.   
  
 All insurance shall be obtained from an insurance company authorized to do business in 
the State of Washington.  Excepting the professional liability insurance, the CITY will be named 
on all insurance as an additional insured.  The CONTRACTOR shall submit a certificate of 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 26



insurance to the CITY evidencing the coverages specified above, together with an additional 
insured endorsement naming the CITY, within fifteen (15) days of the execution of this 
agreement.  The certificates of insurance shall cover the work specified in or performed under 
this agreement. No cancellation, reduction or modification of the foregoing policies shall be 
effective without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the CITY. 
 

11. Wages and Benefits.   This CONTRACT is subject to the minimum wage 
requirements of RCW 39.12 and RCW 49.28 (as amended or supplemented). The 
CONTRACTOR, SUBCONTRACTOR and other person doing work under this CONTRACT 
shall be required to pay the prevailing wages that are current for Pierce County during the period 
of this CONTRACT. 

 
12.       Records.  The CONTRACTOR shall keep all records, including timesheets,  

related to this agreement for a period of three years following completion of the work for which 
the CONTRACTOR is retained.  The CONTRACTOR shall permit any authorized representative 
of the CITY, and any person authorized by the CITY for audit purposes, to inspect such records 
at all reasonable times during regular business hours of the CONTRACTOR.  Upon request, the 
CONTRACTOR will provide the CITY with reproducible copies of any such records. The copies 
will be provided without cost if required to substantiate any billing of the CONTRACTOR, but 
the CONTRACTOR may charge the CITY for copies requested for any other purpose. 
 
 13. Notices.  All notices required to be given by either party to the other under this 
Agreement shall be in writing and shall be given in person or by mail to the addresses set forth in 
the box for the same appearing at the outset of this Agreement.  Notice by mail shall be deemed 
given as of the date the same is deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, addressed as 
provided in this paragraph. 
 
 14. Project Administrator.  The Project Administrator shall be responsible for 
coordinating the work of the CONTRACTOR, for providing any necessary information for and 
direction of the CONTRACTOR's work in order to ensure that it meets the requirements of this 
Agreement, and for reviewing, monitoring and approving the quality and quantity of such work.  
The CONTRACTOR shall report to and take any necessary direction from the Project 
Administrator. 
 
 15. Conflict Amongst Main Agreement and Attachments.  In case of conflict between 
the Exhibits to this Agreement and the portions of this Agreement preceding the signature lines 
(paragraphs 1-21), the terms of paragraphs 1-21 shall prevail.  Any limitations on liability and 
indemnification expressed in the attached exhibits beyond those specified in paragraph 8 (prior to 
signature line) shall be null and void. 
 
 16. Termination.  The CITY reserves the right to terminate this agreement at any time 
upon ten days written notice to the CONTRACTOR.  In the event that this agreement is terminated 
by the City other than for fault on the part of the CONTRACTOR, a final payment shall be made to 
the CONTRACTOR for all services performed.  No payment shall be made for any work 
completed after ten days following receipt by the CONTRACTOR of the notice to terminate.  In the 
event that services of the CONTRACTOR are terminated by the CITY for fault on part of the 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 27



CONTRACTOR, the amount to be paid shall be determined by the CITY with consideration given 
to the actual cost incurred by the CONTRACTOR in performing the work to the date of 
termination, the amount of work originally required which would satisfactorily complete it to date 
of termination, whether that work is in a form or type which is usable to the CITY at the time of 
termination, the cost of the CITY of employing another firm to complete the work required, and the 
time which may be required to do so. 
 
 17. Non-Discrimination.  The CONTRACTOR agrees not to discriminate against any 
customer, employee or applicant for employment, subcontractor, supplier or materialman, because 
of race, color, creed, religion, national origin, marital status, sex, age or handicap, except for a bona 
fide occupational qualification.  The CONTRACTOR understands that if it violates this provision, 
this agreement may be terminated by the CITY and that the CONTRACTOR may be barred from 
performing any services for the CITY now or in the future. 
 
 18. Subcontracting or Assignment.  The CONTRACTOR may not assign or subcontract 
any portion of the services to be provided under this agreement without the express written consent 
of the CITY.  Any subconsultants approved by the CITY at the outset of this agreement are named 
on Exhibit D attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference as if set forth in full. 
 
 19. Non-Waiver.  Payment for any part of the work or services by the CITY shall not 
constitute a waiver by the CITY of any remedies of any type it may have against the 
CONTRACTOR for any breach of the agreement by the CONTRACTOR, or for failure of the 
CONTRACTOR to perform work required of it under the agreement by the CITY.  Waiver of any 
right or entitlement under this agreement by the CITY shall not constitute waiver of any other right 
or entitlement. 
 
 20. Arbitration.  If any dispute arises out of or in connection with this Agreement, 
including any question regarding its existence, enforceability, interpretation, or validity, the parties 
will meet and confer in good faith for a period of fourteen (14) days to attempt to resolve such 
dispute without an adversary proceeding.  If at the end of the fourteen (14) day period such attempt 
at resolution is unsuccessful, the parties shall refer such dispute for definitive resolution by 
arbitration conducted in accordance with the commercial arbitration rules of the American 
Arbitration Association (“AAA”), which rules and procedures are deemed to be incorporated by 
reference into this Agreement, subject to the provisions of this Section.  The place of arbitration 
shall be Milton, Washington or such other location mutually agreed by the parties.  The judgment of 
the arbitrator shall be binding upon the parties and may be filed in and enforced by any court having 
proper jurisdiction.  It is the express intention and understanding of the parties that each shall be 
entitled to enforce his or its respective rights under any provision hereof through specific 
performance in addition to recovering damages caused by a breach of any provision hereof and to 
obtain any and all other equitable remedies as may be awarded by the arbitrators.  In any such 
arbitration, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its costs, including without limitation 
reasonable attorneys’ fees, and the non-prevailing party shall pay all costs of the arbitration.  If 
neither party is determined to be the prevailing party, each party shall bear its own costs and 
attorneys’ fees and one-half (1/2) the costs of the arbitration. In assessing costs and attorneys fees, 
the parties agree to be bound by RCW 4.84.250 through 4.84.300, as now or hereafter amended, 
provided that there shall not be any limit on the amount of damages subject to the offer of 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 28



settlement process and any timelines based on the service of a summons and complaint shall instead 
be based on the service of a written notice demanding arbitration.   
 
The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 
 
 21. Taxes.  The CONTRACTOR will be solely responsible for the payment of any and 
all applicable taxes related to the services provided under this agreement and if such taxes are 
required to be passed through to the CITY by law, the same shall be duly itemized on any billings 
submitted to the CITY by the CONTRACTOR. 
 
 22. City Business License.  The CONTRACTOR has obtained, or agrees to obtain, a 
business license from the CITY prior to commencing to perform any services under this agreement. 
 The CONTRACTOR will maintain the business license in good standing throughout the term of 
this Agreement.    
 
 23. Entire Agreement.  This agreement represents the entire integrated agreement 
between the CITY and the CONTRACTOR, superseding all prior negotiations, representations or 
agreements, written or oral.  This agreement may be modified, amended, or added to, only by 
written instrument properly signed by both parties hereto.  
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of the day 
and year first above written.   
 
CONTRACTOR:     CITY OF BUCKLEY: 
 
              
                                                                                       Pat Johnson, Mayor 
By:        
 
Title:       
       ATTEST/AUTHENTICATED: 
 
 
              
       Joanne Starr, City Clerk 
 
       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
              

Office of the City Attorney 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 29



Buell Recreation LLC
Fax 866-597-0033
Business Office:
7327 SW Barnes Rd. #601
Portland, OR  97225

(503)922-1650
www.buellrecreation.com

Quote
Quote #

R053116A

Date

05/31/2016

Exp. Date

07/01/2016

Address

City of Buckley
PO Box 1960
Buckley, WA  98321

PROJECT

River Avenue Park

TERMS OR P.O. #

See Below

SALES REP

Doug

Product Description Quantity Rate Amount

Play Structure  • BCI Burke Structure as per proposal #907-92330-2 a 1 12,728.00 -9,999,999,912,728.00T
Nucleus- Intensity Structure recommended for ages -9,999,999,999,999.00
2-5. -9,999,999,999,999.00

Play Structure  • BCI Burke Structure as per proposal #907-92330-2 1 18,096.00 -9,999,999,918,096.00T
Nucleus-Intensity Structure recommended for ages -9,999,999,999,999.00
5-12. -9,999,999,999,999.00

Discount  • Special Pricing Discount 1 -7,614.00 99,999,999,9-7,614.00T
Border Curbs  • Stone Border Curbs 12"H x 6'L 1 3,872.00 -9,999,999,993,872.00T
Freight  • Shipping 1 3,593.00 -9,999,999,993,593.00T
Lead Time  • Lead Time is approx. 5-6 weeks from receipt of 1 0.00 -9,999,999,999,990.00

your completed order and payment (if required). -9,999,999,999,999.00
 Lead times can fluctuate so please inquire upon -9,999,999,999,999.00
time of ordering. -9,999,999,999,999.00

EWF  • 179 CY Certified Engineered Wood Fiber Surfacing 1 6,535.00 -9,999,999,996,535.00T
with Geo-textile Fabric Delivered -9,999,999,999,999.00
*Installation of EWF and Fabric is not included -9,999,999,999,999.00

Complete  • Per proposal #907-92330-2: receiving and offloading 1 11,655.00 -9,999,999,911,655.00T
Installation of equipment, assembly per manufacturer -9,999,999,999,999.00

specifications, assembly of perimeter borders, -9,999,999,999,999.00
installation of geo-textile fabric, clean-up & final -9,999,999,999,999.00
safety inspection.  WA Contract #BUELLRL895QN -9,999,999,999,999.00
*Does not include spreading of the Engineered Wood -9,999,999,999,999.00
Fiber. -9,999,999,999,999.00

Buell Billing  • Please make payment to Buell Recreation and fax 1 0.00 -9,999,999,999,990.00
to 866-597-0033 -9,999,999,999,999.00

-9,999,999,999,999.00
-9,999,999,999,999.00
-9,999,999,999,999.00

Continue to the next page -9,999,999,999,999.00

Fax: 866-597-0033 1-800-266-1250

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 30



Page 2 of 2

Product Description Quantity Rate Amount

Terms Govt.  • Govt. Purchase Order with payment due 30 days 1 0.00 -9,999,999,999,990.00
from product shipment and services due upon -9,999,999,999,999.00
completion. -9,999,999,999,999.00
Equipment may be invoiced separately from other -9,999,999,999,999.00
services and are payable in advance of -9,999,999,999,999.00
project/supply or completion. No retainage. -9,999,999,999,999.00
A 3% charge will be added to all credit card orders -9,999,999,999,999.00
over $5,000. -9,999,999,999,999.00

Excludes  • This quote does not include any site preparation, 1 0.00 -9,999,999,999,990.00
removal of existing equipment, or spreading of -9,999,999,999,999.00
Engineered Wood Fiber. -9,999,999,999,999.00

Bond  • Performance Bond 1 1,581.76 -9,999,999,991,581.76T

PLACING AN ORDER:   Upon ordering please review and return this signed quote with a
copy of your purchase order and tax exempt certificate, if applicable.   Please mark any
changes on the quote such as billing/shipping address, drivers contact and color
selection. IF INSTALLATION IS INCLUDED:  This quote does not include a Performance
Bonds unless noted. Owner is responsible for site preparation unless otherwise noted.

SubTotal $50,446.76

Tax (7.9%) $3,985.29

Total $54,432.05

Accepted By Accepted Date

Fax: 866-597-0033 1-800-266-1250

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 31



City of Buckley 
River Avenue Park 

Proposal # 907-92330-2 
May 31, 2016 

 

 
 

Presented by 

Buell Recreation 
and 

 

 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 32



 
 
May 31, 2016 
 
 
 
Ellen Boyd 
City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 
Buckley, WA 98321 
 
 
Dear Ellen Boyd: 
 
Buell Recreation is delighted to provide City of Buckley with this playground equipment 
proposal. 
 
This design was developed with your specific needs in mind, and we look forward to 
discussing this project further with you to ensure your complete satisfaction.  Buell 
Recreation is confident that this proposal will satisfy City of Buckley’s functional, 
environmental, and safety requirements -- and most importantly -- bring joy and 
excitement to the children and families directly benefiting from your new playground. 
 
You have our personal commitment to support this project and your organization in 
every manner possible, and we look forward to continue developing a long-standing 
relationship with City of Buckley.  We appreciate your consideration and value this 
opportunity to earn your business. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Doug Buell 
Buell Recreation 
7327 SW Barnes Rd. #601 
Portland, OR 97225 
 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 33



Design Summary 
 
 
 
Buell Recreation is very pleased to present this Proposal for consideration for the River 
Avenue Park located in Buckley. BCI Burke Company, LLC has been providing 
recreational playground equipment for over 90 years and has developed the right mix of 
world-class capabilities to meet the initial and continuing needs of City of Buckley. We 
believe our proposal will meet or exceed your project’s requirements and will deliver the 
greatest value to you. 
 
The following is a summary of some of the key elements of our Proposal: 
 

 Project Name: River Avenue Park 
 Project Number: 907-92330-2 
 User Capacity: 70 
 Age Groups: Ages 2-5 years, 5-12 years 
 Dimensions: 58' 4" x 31' 11" 
 Designer Name: John Uelmen 

 
Buell Recreation has developed a custom playground configuration based on the 
requirements as they have been presented for the River Avenue Park playground 
project. Our custom design will provide a safe and affordable playground environment 
that is aesthetically pleasing, full of fun for all users and uniquely satisfies your specific 
requirements. In addition, proposal # 907-92330-2 has been designed with a focus on 
safety, and is fully compliant with ASTM F1487 and CPSC playground safety standards. 
 
We invite you to review this proposal for the River Avenue Park playground project and 
to contact us with any questions that you may have. 
 
Thank you in advance for giving us the opportunity to make this project a success. 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 34



 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 35



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 36



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 37



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 38



 
Proposal Prepared for: Project Location: Proposal Prepared by: 
Ellen Boyd River Avenue Park Buell Recreation  
City of Buckley PO Box 1960 7327 SW Barnes Rd. #601 
PO Box 1960 Buckley, WA 98321 Portland, OR 97225 
Buckley, WA 98321  Phone: 503-922-1650 
Phone:    Fax: 866-597-0033 
 doug@buellrecreation.com 
 
 
 Component No. Description Qty. User Cap. Ext. User Cap. Weight Ext. Weight 
 
6' Stone Borders 
 046-0053 6ft STONEBORDER/2 DRIVE PINS 44 0 0 32 1,408 
 046-0055 END CAP 1 0 0 4 4 
 046-0153 BORDER RAMP W/STAKES 1 0 0 167 167 
 
Intensity 
 370-0001 AGILITY ARC 2 1 2 11 22 
 370-0002 PEP STEP 1 1 1 11 11 
 370-0027 LAUNCH PAD 2 1 2 9 18 
 370-0029 DYNAMIC DISCS 2-5 1 6 6 121 121 
 370-0033 ODYSSEY POST LINK DOUBLE 1 4 4 78 78 
 370-0829 PLEXUS OVERHEAD 1 14 14 96 96 
 370-0830 PLEXUS HOLE CLIMBER 1 2 2 97 97 
 370-0833 PLEXUS STEP CLIMBER 1 2 2 121 121 
 370-0834 OVERHEAD POST ATTACHMENT 2 0 0 3 6 
 370-0842 APEX HOLE CLIMBER 2-5 1 2 2 55 55 
 570-0688 PADDLE BALL RING PANEL 1 2 2 54 54 
 670-0097 INTENSITY CURRICULUM KIT 1 0 0 2 2 
 670-0405 CURVED POST 2 ASSEMBLY 1 0 0 55 55 
 
Nucleus 
 270-0001 OFFSET ENCLOSURE 1 1 1 30 30 
 270-0050 8" CLOSURE PLATE 1 0 0 10 10 
 270-0129 TRIANGLE PLATFORM 2 2 4 48 96 
 270-0136 SPLIT SQUARE PLATFORM 1 4 4 103 103 
 370-0156 ATOM CLIMBER 56"-72" 1 3 3 81 81 
 370-0718 TRANSFER STATION, HANDRAIL 32" 1 4 4 162 162 
 370-0720 TRANSFER STATION, HANDRAIL 48" 1 6 6 236 236 
 370-0812 CREST POINT CLIMBER 1 4 4 96 96 
 470-0514 ROCK'N ROLL SLIDE, 24" - 32" 1 1 1 85 85 
 470-0549 VIPER L2 64-72 1 2 2 182 182 
 570-0594 ABC 123 PANEL 1 2 2 46 46 
 570-0796 PROPELLER PANEL, ABOVE PLATFO... 1 2 2 61 61 
 600-0104 NPPS SUPERVISION SAFETY KIT 1 0 0 3 3 
 670-0002 POST ASSEMBLY 5" OD X 107" 4 0 0 58 232 
 670-0098 MODULAR HARDWARE, NUCLEUS 1 0 0 5 5 
 670-0099 INSTALLATION KIT, INTENSITY 1 0 0 2 2 
 670-0103 MAINTENANCE KIT, INTENSITY 1 0 0 0 0 
 670-0165 POST ASSEMBLY 5" OD X 123" 2 0 0 66 132 
 670-0166 POST ASSEMBLY 5" OD X 139" 4 0 0 74 296 
 670-0167 POST ASSEMBLY 5" OD X 147" 1 0 0 78 78 
 
   Total User Capacity: 70 
   Total Weight: 4,251 lbs. 
    
  

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 39



 
 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 40



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date:     June 14, 2016               AB16-084 
  
Scope of Work – G&O Eng 
Proposal for Design & Bid Services 
– Elk Hts Paving 

 Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson  X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt X X 
City Attorney  – Phil Olbrechts  X 
City Engineer – Dominic Miller   
City Clerk – Joanne Starr  X 
Finance Dept  – Sheila Bazzar   

Cost Impact: $34,400 Building Official – Mike Deadmond   
Fund Source:  Fund 102 (Street Cap) Fire Dept – Chief Predmore   
Timeline:  Immediate Parks & Rec Dept – Ellen Boyd   
 Planning Dept – Kathy Thompson   
 Police Dept – Chief Arsanto   
 Municipal Court – Jessica Cash   
Attachments: Scope of Work 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: As approved in the 2016 Budget, the scope of work being presented for 
consideration relates to completing design and bid services for the Elk Heights Overlay Project. The 
project entails subgrade repair and asphalt overlay to all roadways within the subdivision. The current 
engineering estimate for the project is: 
 
• Construction - $375,000 - $400,000 
 
Construction management has not been included at this time due to the limited budget for the project. 
Once we have received bids and know what remaining funds are available then we’ll develop a plan and 
proposal that will be presented to the City Council for consideration.  
 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: None 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   MOTION to Approve the Scope of Work for G&O to 
Complete Design & Bid Services for the Elk Hts Paving Project for $34,400.  

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

         
         
  
  
 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 41



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 42



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 43



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 44



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 45



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 46



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 47



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 48



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 49



   
City Council 
May 24, 2016 

 
 
Mayor Johnson called the regularly scheduled meeting to order at 7:02 PM.  
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Sundstrom, Rose, Leggett, 
Tremblay, and Burkett. Also in attendance were City Administrator Schmidt, and Police 
Officer Fetter. 
 
Council member Tremblay moved to excuse Council member Boyle Barrett.  
Council member Rose seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Johnson asked if there were and changes, additions, or deletions to the agenda. 
There were none.  Council member Leggett moved to approve the amended agenda.  
Council member Rose seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  
 
A local Boy Scouts Troop was in attendance and they lead the Pledge of Allegiance at the 
beginning of the meeting. 
 
STAFF REPORTS 
 
Mayor Johnson stated that Police Chief Arsanto is at the Annual Chiefs’ Conference. 
 
City Administrator Schmidt stated that the Skate Park is currently scheduled to be 
completed on or by June 10th.  The City has now switched back to the reservoir for water 
and our manganese levels have gone down. However, we are still continuing updates on 
water quality through the website.  The North Parking Lot is still scheduled to be 
completed before the Loggers Rodeo, and the City has issued a temporary beer garden 
permit to the Firehouse Pub.   
 
MAIN AGENDA 
 
Agreement: Access to County GIS System: 
Council member Tremblay moved to Approve Renewal of the Contract with Pierce 
County for Access to County View GIS Services.  Council member Rose seconded 
the motion.  Motion Carried. 
 
Lease Agreement Addendum: Del’s Farm Supply:   
Council member Rose moved to Approve Addendum #1 to the Lease between the 
City and Del’s Farm Supply (Tractor Supply, Inc.) for Early Termination subject to 
Terms of the Agreement.  Council member Tremblay seconded the motion.  Motion 
carried. 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 50



 
Lease Agreement: Mt. Rainier Futbol Club – Renewal: 
Council member Rose moved to Approve the Renewal for the Lease Agreement 
between the City and Mt. Rainier Futbol Club for use of the River Avenue Sports 
Field.  Council member Tremblay seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
  
Agreement – 2016-2019 Police Guild Contract:   
Council member Rose moved to Approve the 2016-2019 Labor Agreement between 
the City and the Police Guild Bargaining Unit.  Council member Leggett seconded 
the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Agreement – DSHS/Rainier RHC Campus Patrol & Security Services Contract - 
Renewal:  
Council member Tremblay moved to Approve Renewal of the Agreement between 
the City and DSHS/Rainier RHC for Campus Patrol & Security Services.  Council 
member Leggett seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Final Acceptance: Developer Constructed – Elk Heights STEP Sewer System 
Project:  
Council member Rose moved to Approve Final Acceptance of Developer 
Constructed – Elk Heights STEP Sewer System Project subject to recommended 
Conditions of Approval.  Council member Leggett seconded the motion.   Motion 
carried. 
 
North Parking Lot Reconstruction Project – Change Order #1: 
Council member Rose moved to approve the North Parking Lot Reconstruction 
Project – Change Order #1.  Council member Tremblay seconded the motion.  
Motion carried. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Council Member Tremblay moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
Council member Rose seconded to motion. Motion carried. 
 

Approve Minutes of May 10, 2016 City Council Meeting 
 
Claim check numbers 55350 through 55371, in the amount of 
$232,895.42, for the period of May 11, 2016 through May 24, 2016 are 
hereby approved and ordered paid this 24th day of May 2016. 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Mayor’s Report:  Mayor Johnson stated that she attended the County Council Meeting 
held in Wilkeson this evening.  Mayors from Carbonado, Orting and Wilkeson were also 
present at the meeting.  Ground breaking for the next section of the trail from Buckley to 
South Prairie will be on June 7th.   

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 51



 
Administration, Finance & Public Safety:  Council member Rose stated that all the 
topics they discussed were on tonight’s Agenda. 
 
Transportation & Utilities:  Council member Burkett stated that the City Engineer was 
present at the meeting and most topics discussed were also on the Agenda this evening.    
 
Community Services: Council member Rose stated that Music in the Park should be 
starting July 12th.   
 
Council Member Comments & Good of the Order:  
Council member Sundstrom stated that he purchased the Water Magazine that Council 
discussed at the last meeting.  
 
Council member Tremblay moved to adjourn.  Council member Leggett seconded 
the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
With nothing further the meeting was adjourned at 7:43 PM. 
 
 
 
 
Mayor       City Administrator 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 52



CITY COUNCIL 
 

STUDY SESSION 
 

June 7, 2016 
 

 
ATTENDEES:  Councilmembers Sundstrom, Rose, Leggett, Boyle Barrett and Tremblay.  Also 
in attendance were Mayor Johnson, and City Clerk Starr. 
  
Mayor Pro Tem Tremblay called the Study Session to order at 7:04 PM. 
 

AGENDA 
 
City Council Vacancy 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Tremblay opened the Study Session with a review of the City’s current 
procedure for filling a vacant Council seat.  He reviewed the procedure adopted in Resolution 
No. 14-07 with Council members.  After a lengthy discussion regarding the process and 
timelines, Council agreed to make no changes to the current procedure; however, there is a 
slight wording change required in the Resolution that can be corrected at a later date.  Council 
members will submit their questions for the candidates to the Mayor as soon as possible. 
 
Impact Fee Incentives 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Tremblay stated that this has been discussed in the Transportation & Utilities 
Committee and shared what the Committee would like to see changed.  After a lengthy 
discussion, Mayor Pro Tem Tremblay listed the four points they would like to send forward to 
the City Administrator.  They are (1) Not transferable; (2) Time Limit on Return; (3) Adequate 
Revenue to Replace the Loss; and (4) Period of time. 
 
Council member Sundstrom moved to adjourn.  Council member Rose seconded the motion.  
Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 7:51 PM.    
 
 
 
 
 
City Administrator Dave Schmidt   Mayor Pat Johnson 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 53



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

E. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 54



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 55



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 56



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 57



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 58



City Council Agenda Packet June 14, 2016 Page 59


	Council Packet #1
	CITY OF BUCKLEY MEETING LIST
	Calendar - June 2016
	June 2016

	Calendar - July 2016
	July 2016

	A. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	B. STAFF REPORTS
	C. MAIN AGENDA
	Agenda Bill 16-080 (US Army Corps of Eng - Mud Mountain Dam Fish Passage Project Presentation)
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	Agenda Bill 16-081 (Final Acceptance - South Prairie Creek Stream Crossing Project)
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	G & O Letter - Project Accept. Water Main Bridge Crossing
	Agenda Bill 16-082 ( Museum Display Expansion)
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	Museum equipment shed addition

	Council Agenda #2
	Agenda Bill 16-083 (Wally's Playground Replacement Project - Change Order #1)
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	Agreement - PW Contract (Playground Replacement Project - N. River Ave) w-CO#1
	Exhibit A.1 - Agreement - Playground Replacement Project - N. River Ave. (revised w-CO#1)
	Exhibit A.2 - Agreement - Playground Replacement Project - N. River Ave. (revised w-CO#1)
	Agenda Bill 16-084 (Scope of Work - GO Eng Proposal for Design  Bid Services - Elk Hts Paving)
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	Engineer's E-mail - Elk Heights Overlay
	GO Engineering Proposal - EH Overlay Design  Bid Services 6-1-16
	D. CONSENT AGENDA
	City Council Minutes 5-24-2016
	City Council Minutes 6-7-2016 Study Session
	E. COMMITTEE REPORTS
	Joe Frame Letter 5-31-2016
	Joint Community Cooperating Committee Minutes 5-31-2016

	Calendar - June 2016.pdf
	June 2016



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


	Button1: 


